
- over - 

AGENDA FOR 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
Elkhart Community Schools 

Elkhart, Indiana 
 

July 26, 2016 
 

CALENDAR 
 

Jul 26 5:30 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Jul 26 
Immediately 

following 
Executive Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Jul 26 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Jul 26 
Immediately 

following 
Executive Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Aug 9 5:30 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Aug 9 
Immediately 

following 
Executive Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Aug 9 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Aug 11 8:30 a.m. Board Retreat/Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Aug 16 7:00 a.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

 

******************* 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE 

 
B. INVITATION TO SPEAK PROTOCOL 

 

C. MINUTES - 
June 29, 2016 – Public Work Session/Community Meeting 
July 12, 2016 – Public Work Session 

July 12, 2016 – Regular Board Meeting 
July 19, 2016 – Public Work Session 
 

D. TREASURER'S REPORT 
 

 Consideration of Claims 

 
 Financial Report – January 1, 2016 – June 30, 2016 

 

 Fund Loans – The Business Office reports on fund loans made at the end of 
June 2016. 
 

 Partnership Updates – Updates on the partnerships with the Elkhart Boys & 
Girls Club and with Beacon Health System. 
 

 



BOARD AGENDA July 26, 2016 
 
 

2 
   

 School Technology Advancement Account – The Business Office recommends 
approval to apply for a loan from the Indiana Department of Education. 

 
 Emergency Preparedness Plan - The administration recommends Board 

approval of the revised Emergency Preparedness Plan effective for the 2016-

2017 school year. 
 

 Extra Curricular Purchases - The Business Office seeks Board approval of extra-

curricular purchase requests. 
 

 Fundraisers - The Business Office recommends Board approval of proposed 

school fundraisers in accordance with Board Policy. 
 

E. NEW BUSINESS 

 
 Administrative Conflict of Interest – Elkhart Community School’s administrators 

disclose potential conflict of interest statements. 

 
 Board Policy IGBCA – School Owned Electronic Devices -The administration 

presents new Board Policy IGBCA – School Owned Electronic Devices, for initial 

consideration. 
 

F. PERSONNEL 
 

 Conference Leaves - It is recommended the Board grant conference leave 

requests in accordance with Board Policy to staff members as recommended by 
the administration. 
 

 Certified and Classified Staff - See the report and recommendations of the 
administration. 
 

G. INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS 
 

 From Audience 

 
 From Superintendent and Staff 

 

 From Board 
 

H. ADJOURNMENT 

 



MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION/COMMUNITY MEETING 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 
Elkhart Community Schools 

Elkhart, Indiana 
 

July 11, 2016 
 
Pierre Moran Middle School, 200 West Lusher Avenue, Elkhart, IN – 6:30 p.m. 
 

Time/Place 

Board Members Susan C. Daiber Carolyn R. Morris 
Present: Karen S. Carter Dorisanne H. Nielsen 
  Jeri E. Stahr 
  Douglas K. Weaver 
   
Absent: Glenn L. Duncan  

 

Roll Call 

Superintendent Rob Haworth conducted a community information and feedback 
session to get public input on the district's strategic planning efforts specific to 
the one high school concept. 

 

Topics 

Discussed 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 9:00 p.m. 

 

Adjournment 

 
APPROVED: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Glenn L. Duncan, President 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Susan C. Daiber, Vice President 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Karen S. Carter, Secretary 
 

 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Carolyn R. Morris, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Dorisanne H. Nielsen, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Jeri E. Stahr, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

 

 

 

Signatures 

 



MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 
Elkhart Community Schools 

Elkhart, Indiana 
 

July 12, 2016 
 
J. C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Rd, Elkhart – 5:30 p.m. 
 

Time/Place 

Board Members Susan C. Daiber Carolyn R. Morris 
Present: Karen S. Carter Dorisanne H. Nielsen 
  Jeri E. Stahr 
  Douglas K. Weaver 
   
Absent: Glenn L. Duncan  
   
ECS Personnel Present: Tony England Dawn McGrath 
 Shawn Hannon Doug Thorne 
 Rob Haworth Bob Woods 
   
   

 

Roll Call 

The Board discussed possible dates for strategic planning work sessions; and 

agenda items for the regular Board meeting. 

 

Topics 

Discussed 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 6:05 p.m. 

 

Adjournment 

 
APPROVED: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Glenn L. Duncan, President 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Susan C. Daiber, Vice President 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Karen S. Carter, Secretary 
 

 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Carolyn R. Morris, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Dorisanne H. Nielsen, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Jeri E. Stahr, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

 

 

 

Signatures 

 



 
MINUTES 

OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 
Elkhart Community Schools 

Elkhart, Indiana 

July 12, 2016 
 

J. C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Rd, Elkhart – at 
7:00 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Susan C. Daiber Carolyn R. Morris 

Present: Karen S. Carter Dorisanne H. Nielsen 
  Jeri E. Stahr 
  Douglas K. Weaver 

   
Absent: Glenn L. Duncan  

   
 

Roll Call 

Vice President Susan Daiber called the regular meeting of the Board of 
School Trustees to order.  The pledge of allegiance was recited. 

 

Call to 
Order 

Mrs. Daiber discussed the invitation to speak protocol. 
 

Protocol 

By unanimous action, the Board accepted with appreciation the following 
donations made to Elkhart Community Schools (ECS):  $1,500.00 from 
Himco and $1,500.00 from Borden Waste Away for Project Y; $5,865.35 

from Central High School Class of 2016 for the ECHS Stadium Entrance 
Fund; and $200.00 from VFW Post 88 Men’s Auxiliary for the Summer 
Feeding Program. 

 

Gift Acceptance 
 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the following minutes:  
June 28, 2016 – Public Work Session 

June 28, 2016 – Regular Board Meeting 
June 29, 2016 – Public Work Session/Community Meeting 
 

Approval of 
Minutes 

By unanimous action, the Board approved payment of claims totaling 
$16,631,610.73 as shown on the July 12, 2016, claims listing.  (Codified 
File 1617-01) 

 

Payment of 
Claims  

By unanimous action, the Board appointed Kevin Scott, chief financial 
officer, to serve as ECS’ Treasurer, and reappointed Tracey Bolin, 

executive assistant, to serve as Deputy Treasurer for the 2016-2017 
school year. 
 

Appointment 
of Treasurer 

and Deputy 
Treasurer 

By unanimous action, the Board adopted a Resolution related to the 
financing of Beardsley School Improvements.  A Board member clarified 
this is an initial approval for financing and that a public hearing will be 

held on August 23, 2016 regarding these improvements. (Codified File 
1617-02) 

Resolution 
 



2 
 

By unanimous action, the Board approved no change to the elementary 
textbook rental fees for the 2016-2017 school year.  Special Education 

Intervention classes will have a book rental fee of $64 for the 2016-
2017 school year.  In response to Board inquiry, the Special Education 
Intervention book rental fee only applies to the intense program. 

 

Textbook 
Rental Fees 

By unanimous action, the Board granted permission for the 
administration to hold the annual auction at 9 a.m. on Saturday, July 

23rd at the service building located at 1135 Kent Street. Kopka Auctions 
will advertise and facilitate the auction.  Robert Woods, director of 
business operations, provided a sampling of items available at the 

auction. 
 

School Auction 
 

By unanimous action, the Board approved proposed school fundraisers 

in accordance with Board policy.  The funds raised through the listed 
activities are deposited into each school’s extra-curricular fund. (Codified 
File 1617-03) 

 

Fundraisers 

 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the proposed revisions to 
Board Policy BHD – Board Member Compensation, Insurance and 

Expenses, with the requested change to have an effective date of 
January 1, 2016, from the initial presentation at the Board’s June 28th 

regular meeting. 
 

Board Policy 
BHD 

By unanimous action, the Board confirmed the submission of a grant to 

the Indiana Department of Education for a Title 1, Part B Grant from 
Elkhart Community Schools.  (Codified File 1617-04) 
 

Grant 

Confirmation 

By unanimous action, the Board approved overnight trip requests for 
Memorial High School’s volleyball team to travel to West Lafayette, IN 

on July 15 thru 17 for volleyball team camp; to travel to Muncie, IN on 
September 23 thru 24 for a tournament; and to travel to Carmel, IN on 
October 14 thru 15 for a tournament; and an out of state trip for Central 

High School’s marching band to travel to Sandusky, OH on July 23 to 
perform at Cedar Point. 
 

Trip Requests 

By unanimous action, the Board approved an alternative residential 
services agreement for an ECS special education student. (Codified File 
1617-05) 

Residential 
Services 
Agreement 

By unanimous action, the Board approved conference leave requests in 
accordance with Board policy for staff members as recommended by the 
administration on the July 12, 2016 listing. (Codified File 1617-06) 

 

Conference 
Leaves 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the following personnel 
recommendations of the administration: 

Personnel 
Report 

Administrative appointment effective July 1, 2016 of Tina 
Northern, director of special education.  
 

 

Administrative 
Appointment 



3 
 

Employment of the following eight (8) certified staff members for 
the 2016-2017 school year:  

Sarah Bowerman - business at Memorial 
Sean Cook - music at Central 
Emily DeVincent - music at North Side 

David Elliott - music at Central 
Luccas McDonald - math at Central 
Sarah Miller - language arts at North Side 

Michelle Salgado - science at Central 
Terry Smith - social studies at Central 
 

Certified 
Employment 

 

Resignation of the following three (3) certified staff members 
effective on dates indicated: 

Meg Brewer - speech pathologist at PACE, 6/24/16 

Joseph Kominowski - grade 5 at Feeser, 6/22/16 
Angela Pippenger - language arts at Pierre Moran, 6/29/16 
 

Certified 
Resignation 
 

Personal leave for certified staff member Cherise Richards, grade 
2 at Riverview, beginning 8/2/16 and ending 5/26/17. 
 

Certified  
Leave 
 

Administrative appointment effective July 1, 2016 of Natalie 
Bickel, supervisor of student services/attendance officer. 

 

Administrative 
Appointment 

 
An agreement regarding retirement severance for a classified 
employee. (Codified Files 1617-07) 

 

Consent 
Agreement 

Resignation of the following three (3) classified employees effective 
on dates indicated:  

Tracey Bolin - executive assistant at ESC, 7/22/16 
Sidney Hawkins - food service at Central/Tipton, 6/1/16 
Anthony Robinson - custodian at Pierre Moran, 7/8/16 

 

Classified 
Resignations 

 

An audience member spoke regarding the strategic planning process, 
the opportunity to request changes to the plan and suggest a concept 

for three high schools: polytechnical, college preparation, and 
alternative education.  The Board thanked him for his presentation. 
 

From the 
Audience 

 

An audience member requested clarification of the leave of absence 
policy and asked how to request a closed meeting with the Board.  His 
request will be directed to the Board President. 

 

From the 
Audience 
 

A Board member commented 
 on the compassion and support of employees when dealing with the 

passing of students. 
 

From the Board 

  



4 
 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 7:50 p.m. 
 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
  ____________________________________ 
  Glenn L. Duncan, President 

 
 
  ____________________________________ 

  Susan C. Daiber, Vice President 
 
 

____________________________________ 
  Karen S. Carter, Secretary 
 

 
____________________________________ 

  Carolyn R. Morris, Member 

 
 

____________________________________ 

  Dorisanne H. Nielsen, Member 
 

 
  _____________________  ______________ 
  Jeri E. Stahr, Member 

 
 
  ____________________________________ 

  Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

Signatures 

 



MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 
July 19, 2016 

 
J. C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Rd, Elkhart – at 7:00 a.m. 
 

Time/Place 

Board Members Glenn L. Duncan Carolyn R. Morris 
Present: Susan C. Daiber Dorisanne H. Nielsen 
 Karen S. Carter Jeri E. Stahr 
   
Absent:  Douglas Weaver 
   
ECS Personnel Present: Rob Haworth Doug Thorne 
   

 

Roll Call 

The Board met to review proposed bylaws and revisions to the policies 

adopted for Elkhart Community Schools. 
 

Topics 
Discussed 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:30 a.m. Adjournment 

 

APPROVED: 
 
______________________________ 
Glenn L. Duncan, President 
 
______________________________ 
Susan C. Daiber, Vice President 
 
______________________________ 
Karen S. Carter, Secretary 

 
 
_______________________________ 
Carolyn R. Morris, Member 
 
_______________________________ 
Dorisanne H. Nielsen, Member 
 
_______________________________ 
Jeri E. Stahr, Member 
 
_______________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

 

 
 
Signatures 

 







 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 

 

 

To:   Dr. Haworth 

  Board of School trustees 

  
From: Doug Hasler 

Date:  July 21. 2016  

 

Subject/  School technology advancement account 

 

The Indiana Department of Education makes available low interest loans for technology projects via the 

School Technology Advancement Account (STAA).  Based on current enrollment, ECS currently qualifies 

for a loan of approximately $260,000.  The Business Office seeks Board approval to take advantage of 

these below-market interest rates to fund technology purchases that cannot be covered through other 

sources of available revenue.  While many classrooms around the school corporation include a 

projector that classroom teachers can use to facilitate instruction, approximately 300 classrooms do 

not include this technology.  A loan from the STAA would allow us to make progress toward outfitting our 

remaining classrooms with projector systems. 

 

The State Board of Education has designated several millions of dollars for technology loans with 

applications being accepted in October.  The window to apply for this funding closes on July 29th.  I am 

enclosing a copy of the IDOE memo on the STAA application process. 

 

I will be requesting your authorization to submit an STAA application during the July 26th Board meeting.  

If you have any questions concerning this matter prior to Tuesday night, please contact me at 262-

5563. 







 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 

 

 

To:   Dr. Haworth 

  Board of School trustees 

  
From: Doug Hasler 

Date:  July 21. 2016  

 

Subject/  Emergency Preparedness Plan 

Jamie Snyder presented the revised Emergency Preparedness Plan to the Board during an Executive 

Session in June 2016.  This plan is the product of a committee which included administrative staff from 

various school buildings, district departments, and representatives from community public safety 

agencies. 

 

Mr. Snyder and I will be recommending your approval of the proposed Emergency Preparedness Plan in 

the July 26th Board meeting.  If you have any questions concerning this proposed plan prior to Tuesday 

night, please contact me at 262-5563. 











































 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 

 

To:    Dr. Robert Haworth 

From:  Mr. Douglas Thorne 

Date:  July 26, 2016 

 

Personnel Recommendations 

 

CERTIFIED 

a. New Certified Staff – We recommend the following new certified staff for employment in  the 

2016-17 school year: 

Hannah Boyd  Roosevelt/Special Education 

Janice Joldersma Daly/Special Education 

Molly Kellner  Memorial/Music 

Joshua Tyson  Pierre Moran/Music 

Lisa Ward  Memorial/Psychologist 

b. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following employees: 

Jacklin Beard  Beardsley/Grade 4 

Began:  8/1/03  Resign:  7/12/16 

 

Stacy Fann  Pierre Moran/Social Studies 

Began:  8/13/12  Resign:  7/7/16 

 

Staycie Lievens Bristol/Kindergarten 

Began:  8/14/06  Resign:  7/29/16 

 

Christine Malecki Beardsley/Special Education 

Began:  8/4/15  Resign:  7/13/16 

 

Jill Marston  Central/Science 

Began: 8/13/12  Resign:  8/1/16 

 

Jerry Schultz  Daly/Grade 2 

Began:  9/6/11  Resign:  7/11/16 

 

Doreen Shelt  Pinewood/Grade 6 PEP 

Began:  8/12/13  Resign:  6/27/16 

 

Patrick Shelton Cleveland/Grade 6 

Began:  8/19/02  Resign:  6/1/16  

 



 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Elizabeth Signor Hawthorne/Grade 2 

Began:  8/13/12  Resign:  6/28/16 

 

Brian Tompkins Pierre Moran/Industrial Technology 

Began:  8/13/12  Resign:  7/8/16 

 

c. Maternity – We recommend a maternity leave for the following employees: 

 

Amy Garretson Central/Health 

Begin:  9/6/16  End:  10/6/16 

 

Maria Hernandez Memorial/ENL 

Begin:  8/30/16  End:  9/12/16 

 

Alexa Waggoner Bristol/Grade 3 

Begin:  8/2/16  End:  9/2/16 

 
d. Released from Employment – The following employees are  recommended for release from 

employment: 

 

Abigail Kimbrell TBD/Elementary 

 

Carlos Pruitt  TBD/Elementary 

 

e. Voluntary Leave – We recommend a voluntary leave for the following employee: 

 

Carla Ray  Pierre Moran/Special  Education 

Began:  8/2/16  End:  5/26/17 

 

 

 

 

CLASSIFIED 

 

a. Retirement – We report the retirement of the following employees:   

Mary Grove   ECS/Secretary 

Began: 9/24/84   Retire:  11/11/16 

 

Donna Hemmig  ECS/Secretary 

Began: 10/3/01   Retire:  11/11/16 

 

Ada Johnson   Central/Food Service  

Began: 8/23/99   Retire:   6/1/16 

 

Christine Sherry  Transportation/Bus Driver 

Began: 9/23/85   Retire:   6/1/16 

    

 



 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

b. Resignation – We report the resignation for the following classified employees: 

 

Carla Anderson  Daly/Food Service 

Began: 1/5/15   Resign: 6/1/16 

 

Tonya Fisher   North Side/Paraprofessional 

Began:  9/8/15   Resign:  7/13/16 

 

Leah Gregory   Riverview/Paraprofessional 

Began: 9/8/14   Resign: 6/1/16 

 

Fearne Leader   Memorial/Paraprofessional 

Began: 4/22/04   Resign:  7/19/16 

 

Allison Smith   Daly/Paraprofessional 

Began:  9/22/14   Resign:  6/9/16 

 

Byron Swartzentruber  Memorial/Paraprofessional 

Began: 3/8/16   Resign:   7/13/16 

 

Lisa Ward   Student Services/Psychologist Intern 

Began:  10/10/05  Resign:   7/19/16 

 

Peggy Wentland  Central/Food Service 

Began: 8/15/13   Resign:   7/29/16 

 

Adrienne Williams  Memorial/Misc. College & Career Resources 

Began: 9/10/14   Resign:   7/13/16 

   

c. New Hires – We recommend regular employment for the following classified employees:  

 

Obra Vavrek   Central/Custodian 

Began: 5/31/16   PE:   7/26/16 

 
 



 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 

 

 

To:   Dr. Robert haworth 

From:  W. Douglas Thorne 

Date:  July 26, 2016 

 

 

Addendum to Personnel Report 

 

Certified 

 
a. Agreement – We recommend the approval of a consent agreement regarding retirement and 

severance benefits. 

 

b. Retirement – We report the retirement of the following employee effective July 19, 2016: 

 

Mary Jo Sartorius Asst  Director of  Special Ed 39 Years of Service 

 

c. Administrative Appointment – The administration recommends confirmation of the following 

administrative appointments effective July 21, 2016: 

 

Kelly Carmichael Cleveland/Principal 

 

Howard Edwards Roosevelt/Principal 

 

Eric Chandler  Roosevelt/Assistant Principal STEAM Coordinator 

 

 

d. Administrative Transfers – The administration recommends confirmation of the following 

administrative transfers effective July 21, 2016: 

 

Rebecca Crocker Pinewood/Assistant Principal 

 

Tessa Sutton  ESC/Supv of Connective Leadership 

Classified 
 

a. Administrative Appointment – The administration recommends confirmation of the following 

administrative appointment effective August 15, 2016: 

 

Erica Purvis  ESC/Controller 


	Agenda
	Minutes - Work Community Session July 11 2016
	Minutes - Work Session July 12 2016
	Minutes - Regular Meeting July 12 2016
	Minutes - Work Session July 19 2016
	June 2016 Account Balances
	Fund Loans
	School Technology Advancement Account  Memo(7.21.16)
	School Technology Advancement Account
	Emergency Preparedness Plan Memo (7.21.16)
	Extra Curricular Request
	Fundraiser Request
	Admin Conflict of Interest 2016-17
	Board Policy IGBCA
	Conference Leaves
	Conference Leaves - Perkins
	Personnel Report
	Personnel Report Addendum

